UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F- 2014 20439 DOC No CO5791881 Date 01/07/2016

IRELEASE IN FULL]

“

From: ' H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 11:19 AM

To: ‘kennedypf@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Pls let me know as soon as possible when the last American has left Tripoli. Thx

* How many Amcits at airport? ‘ |

From: Kennedy, Patrick F [mailtfo:KennedyPF@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 09:52 AM

;:i);'ect: RE: Pls let me know as soon as possible whgn the last American has left Tripoli. Thx
Madame Secretary

We have Bill Burns and Jeff Feltman reaching out

Have provide talking points to Mike Morell to make call and for him to get Steve Kappas to do so as well

Regards

pat

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 8:47 AM

To: Kennedy, Patrick F

Subject: Re: Pls let me know as soon as possible when the last American has left Tnpoh Thx

Will they let our plane land? How can we insure that?

From: Kennedy, Patrick F [mailto:KennedyPF@state. gov]

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 08:41 AM

To: H; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Pls let me know as soon as possible when the last American has left Tripoli. Thx

Madame Secretary

Will do

Ferry has sailed

Last official staff at Mitiga Military Airport

Our charter flite has departed from Istanbul

There was some small arms fire near Mitiga and now Libyans want us to move everyone to civilian alrport miles away

RSO says that is not best solution

We have pushing back at all levels

Will keep ybu advised _
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Regards o -

pat

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 8:18 AM

To: Kennedy, Patrick F; Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Pis let me know as soon as possible when the last American has left Tripoli. Thx
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